No. 01-12/2006-1ir-1A-[1]
Govt. of India
Ministry of Environment & Forests
LA 111 Division
‘Parvavaran Bhawan’
CGO Complex,
Lodht Road,
MNew Delhi-1 10003,
Dated: December 26, 2006

Ta

The Chairman

Haryana State Pollution Control Board,
C-11, Sector-6,

Panchkula. Haryana.

Sub. Reg. Clarification on Environmental Clearance sought by M/s. Adani
Agri Logistics Ltd. for construction of Bulk Food Grain Handling facility
at Daund, Distt. Kaithal, Harvana

Sir,

M/s. Adani Agri Logistics Ltd. has requested vide their letter dated 21.11.2006
to issuc a clarification letter as to whether their project is covercd under EIA
Natification or not. They have also enclosed details of their project proposal for
construction of Bulk Food Grain Handling facility at Daund, Kaithal in Haryana. [t is
stated in their application that the built-up area of the facility is 17.616.04 sq.m.

As per the EIA Notification dated 14™ September, 2006 building construction
projects having buill up area less then 20,000 sq. m. do not require environmental
clearance from the Ministry of Environment & Forests. As such the project of M/s
Adani Agri Logistics Ltd for construction of Bulk Food Grain Handling facility at
Daund, Kaithal in Haryan do not require environmental clearance.

You are requested to kindly take appropriate action on similar cases, which are
being submitted Lo the Haryana State Pollution Control Board.

Yours faithlully,

{ K.C. Rathore )
Additional Director

Tel 23468526
Copy to:

M/is Adani Agri Logistics Limited, E-68,Vasant Marg, Vasant Vihar, New
Dielhi 110057



